() Dish Wireless
d - s h 9601 South Meridian
- Englewood, CO 80112

April 2, 2024

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Notice of Withdrawal/Cancelation Needed — TS-DISH-004-230130 — Dish Wireless, LLC
request for an order to approve tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at
10 Redwood Lane, Avon, Connecticut. (Dish Site ID BOBDL00107B)

Dear Ms. Bachman,

Dish humbly requests that we withdraw/cancel the overdue application TS-DISH-073- — Dish Wireless,
LLC request for an order to approve tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility
located at 10 Redwood Lane, Avon, Connecticut. (Dish Site ID BOBDL00107B)

We have decided to pursue a different location in the area and we have already processed
application TS-DISH-052-220118 with the CSC.

Sincerely,

. (/%/// Dorrtt

April Parrott

Site Acquisition Project Manager
175 Capitol Blvd

Rocky Hill, CT 06076
860-327-2290
april.parrott@dish.com
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